

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: KIT Co., Ltd., FCC ID: TCDPE-14, Assessment NO.: AN05T4880, Notice#1



PE14 TstRpt.pdf



PE14
UserManual.pdf



KIT_Authorization.p
df

From: sgkim

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:13 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: KIT Co., Ltd., FCC ID: TCDPE-14, Assessment NO.: AN05T4880, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

To connect your website is not possible.
It may be caused from internet traffic or inspection server, I think so.
Therefore all updated document are attached to this email.

The followings are my answer to your questions,

Answer #1. The authorization letter is attached to this email.

Answer #2. FCC ID has been mentioed to page 3. And it is inserted to the cover page of modified report.

Answer #3. The figure of test setup is inserted to the updated report.

Answer #4. Modified manual is attached to this email.

Pls. proceed on your reivew.

Best regards,

S.G.Kim

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 3:50 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: KIT Co., Ltd., FCC ID: TCDPE-14, Assessment NO.: AN05T4880, Notice#1

Question #1: Please submit an Agent Authorization Letter. For future submissions, please always submit the letter if you will answer all TCB questions on behalf the client. Sorry we did not strictly follow FCC rule before, we need to improve now.

Question #2: Please always list FCC ID on the certification test report. Please update the test report.

Question #3: The user manual indicates in normal operation, this device, a powerline ethernet adapter, should talk with another powerline ethernet adapter via PCs. Please explain more details about the test setup. Is a second EUT used during the test? It can be located outside the test site though, but must be connected to the same power line. If not, the test data is not sufficient to demonstrate compliance of the FCC rules and

regulations.

Question #4: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21. Please update the user manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.